

Message

From: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=217803]
Sent: 04/04/2017 12:00:01 AM
To: LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – My Top 12 Issues List

Did you want me to call your cell?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: LEE John -TREASURY
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 11:57 PM
To: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – My Top 12 Issues List

Ok

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 11:36 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – My Top 12 Issues List

I can chat now if you want.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: LEE John -TREASURY
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 11:04 PM
To: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – My Top 12 Issues List

I am only picking my emails now.
Are you free to talk

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 8:29 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Cc: LEE John -TREASURY; Alan R. Hibben
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – My Top 12 Issues List

Thanks Ken. Yes, we plan to bring these up at the meeting tomorrow morning. And if we have a meeting with the more senior people / decision makers on Wednesday, we would discuss these items to get agreement from the decision-makers.

Regards,

Les

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 8:16 PM
To: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Cc: LEE John -TREASURY; Alan R. Hibben
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – My Top 12 Issues List

These are very straight forward. #4 will be the biggest problem for the government. They will want some governor on this.

So there is a meeting of junior people to go through these tomorrow. Is our intent to send this list to the Wednesday meeting? Still not sure a meeting makes sense.

Ken

Ken Hartwick
Chief Financial Officer
OPG
Cell: 647-544-6985

From: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 7:14 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Cc: LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL – My Top 12 Issues List

Here's the list.

Leslie Wong
Senior Counsel
Ontario Power Generation Inc.
700 University Avenue, H18 G27, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6
T: (416) 592-3110 | E: leslie.wong@opg.com

From: Feldman, Michael [<mailto:mfeldman@torys.com>]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 6:03 PM
To: Ramchandani, Rima; Hill, Krista; Keizer, Charles; Myers, Jonathan; Mansoori, Nina; Olusoga, Yinka; Bomhof, Scott; Emes, Aaron; Wortsman, Jerald; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; LEE John -TREASURY; MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV
Cc: Feldman, Michael
Subject: EXTERNAL – My Top 12 Issues List

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Redacted - S/C Priv.

Redacted - S/C Priv.

Redacted - S/C Priv.

This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés à l'utilisation des destinataires concernés et peuvent être de nature privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concernés, veuillez en informer immédiatement l'expéditeur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de manière permanente.